s.73 Irrelevant informati

From: Shane Doherty

Sent: Friday, 29 July 2022 9:49 AM

To: Zoe Russell

Subject: 220728 H!B - WELLCAMP v2.docx
Attachments: 220728 HIB - WELLCAMP v2.docx
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WELLCAMP

| think people know my absolute focus throughout the COVID-19
pandemic was to keep Queenslanders safe.

Quarantine is constitutionally a federal government responsibility.
They squibbed it.

In the absence of national leadership by the Marrison
Government, Queensland stepped up.

The LNP did everything possible to undermine and destroy it.

When we decided to proceed with Weticamp we were staring
down the barrel of a Delta outbreak.

Our hotels were full. We had to stop put a stop to ALL arrivals
into Queensland because we had simply run out of safe places
~for people to go.

There were 5,114 people across 22 quarantine hotels at the
highest point.

At that time, a single case in the community could lead to the shut
down of the entire city.

Wellcamp was the answer to that.

The federal government’s answer was to build Pinkenbah — it's
still not completed.

| see no outrage over the cost of that. Or the centres being built
in Melbourne and Western Australia.

Vaccines were the game changer and thank God they came.
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Would you be happier if borders were still closed and Wellcamp
was full?

We have cyclone shelters ready if they’re needed.

We have flood levees ready if they’re needed.

And now we have a quarantine centre that’s ready if it'’s needed.
The only thing we wasted was time.

WHY NOT OTHER USES?

It's a facility that's designed to keep people apart — people who
are homeless, people needed rehabilitation services, people
fleeing domestic violence need a community with services.

If there is an organisation that wants/to use it for any of those
purposes, we're happy to work with them.

1 WILLIAM STREET

The Auditor-General found that the LNP had sunk $2.6 billion of
taxpayers’ money or:i 1 William St and the management of
government office buiidings.

| am advised that frem 1 July 2021 to 30 June 2022 the annual
rent was $62.6 million.

Background

Costs:
The projected capital and leasing cost will total $198.5 million.

As at 30 June, the amount paid to Compass Group is approximately $9 million and is
publicly reported online.
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To date, Health have paid $7.67 million for that contract. The $16 million figure is the figure
they originally believed would be the cost for the entire FY (even this is likely to be
substantially revised downwards closer to the $7.67m on payment of the final invoice with
the facility closing.

The Taskforce, which works across all quarantine and isolation including Pinkenba and
Wellcamp, cost to 30 June was $14.3 million.

Between 31 March and 30 June 2022, $13.549 million was spent on hotelisolation and
quarantine. From 5 February to 31 March, $26.9 million was spent.

Commercial in confidence:

We were able to disclose the overall cost after making the decisioti to close the facility and
advising the Wagners. Estimates was the appropriate place to detail the figures. The
detailed breakdown of costs remains commercial-in-confidence.

Other uses:

The design of the facility and its location makes it less suitable to help solve the housing
crisis as the other supports required such as access to woik, schools and other social

supports are not close by.

Wellcamp is a world class quarantine facility, buiit to keep the COVID-19 virus contained.
This means that other uses of the facility are not straightforward.

That said, we are open to any approaches or proposals.

We first proposed Wellcamp in January 2021

Morrison wrote proposing Pinkenba June 24 (4 pages, no
detail)

We sighed MOU fcor Pinkenba on August 16 (we knew it
wouldn’t be builiin time)

We announced Wellcamp: Thursday August 26, 2021.
Hotel Q numkbers on that date: 5,114

Federal Government announced Pinkenba contract August
27, 2021

Wellcamp opened Feb 2022 (delayed by floods)

Pinkenba still not built
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s.73 Irrelevant information

From: Shane Doherty

Sent: Friday, 29 July 2022 9:13 AM
To: ‘Rachel Hunter'

Subject: RE: details

Useful ta

Shane Doherty

Deputy Chief of Staff - Communications and Engagement
Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP

Premier of Queensland and Minister for the Olympics

Ax i “(5 P 07 3719 7041 M's.73 Irrelevant inf
Queensland 1 william Street, ans ane 0

Government PO Box 15185 City East QLD 4002

From: Rachel Hunter <rachel.hunter@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 29 July 2022 9:13 AM

To: Shane Doherty <Shane.Doherty@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Re: details

Shane | think we need the date we put Wellcamp on the table./Am getting that date now.

Warm regards,
Rachel

Rachel Hunter

Director-General

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Phone 07 3003 9387

Level 40, 1 William Street, Brisbane, QLD4000

From: Shane Doherty <Shane.Doherty@ministerial.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2022 9:03:04 AM

To: Rache!| Hunter <rachel.hunter@oremiers.gld.gov.au>
Subject: details

Morrison wrote proposing Pinkenba June 24 (4 pages, no
detail)

We announced Wellcamp: Thursday August 26, 2021.

Hotel Q numbers on that date: 5,114

Federal Government announced Pinkenba contract August
27, 2021

Pinkenba still not built
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Shane Doherty
Deputy Chief of Staff ~ Communications and Engagement
Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP

Premier of Queensland and Minister for the Olymplcs

P 073719 7041 M

Quesnstarzd 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185 City East QLD 4002

1s.73 Irrelevant if — -

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged
and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as qunc!«y as possible and
delete this email and-any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take_ any action{s) that relies on it; any
form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also Brohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland
Government. :

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and it is
not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no
liability for the contents of this email-except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in
this email are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email
is confidential and may be subject to-a claim of legal privilege. If you have received this email in error, please notlfy
the author and delete this message immediately

’ ~ RTIP272 Part 3 - 6 of 72



WELLCAMP

Excuse me for doing everything possible to keep Queensland
safe.

Quarantine is constitutionally a federal government responsibility.
They squibbed it.

They left it to us and we stepped up.

And then they did everything possible to undermine and destroy
it.

Ouir first option was near Gladstone. lt' was ruled out because it
was too far from an international airport.

Wellcamp came with its own airport. But the federal government
wouldn’t let planes land there. Gnge again, doing everything
possible to white ant and destroy for no other reason than petty
politics. '

When we decided to proceed with Wellcamp we were staring
down the barrel of a Delia outbreak.

Our hotels were full. Ve had to stop put a stop to ALL arrivals
into Queensland because we had simply run out of safe places
for people to ge¢.

There were 5,114 people across 22 quarantine hotels at the
highest goint.
At that time, a single case in the community could lead to the shut

down of the entire city.

Wellcamp was the answer to that.

RTIP272 Part 3 - 7 of 72



The LNP’s only contribution for the entire pandemic was to white
ant and undermine .. and they're still doing it.

Their only answer was to open the borders. Ignore the health
advice. How catastrophic that would have been.

The federal government’s answer was to build Pinkenbah. It's still
not built.

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

And now we have a quarantine centre that’s ready if it's needed.
- The only thing we wasted was time.

WHY NOT OTHER USES?

It's a facility that’s designed to keep people apart — people who
are homelesg, people needed rehabilitation services, people
fleeing domestic violence need a community with services.

If there is an organisation that wants to use it for any of those
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

To date, Health have paid $7.67 million for that contract. The $16 million figure'is the figure
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

Between 31 March and 30 June 2022, $13.549 million was spent on hotel isolation and
quarantine. From 5 February to 31 March, $26.9 million was spent.

Commercial in confidence:

We were able to diéblose the overall cost after making the decision to close the facility and
advising the Wagners. Estimates was the appropriate place to detail the figures. The
detailed breakdown of costs remains commierciai-iii-confidence.

Other uses:

The design of the facility and its locaticn makes it less suitable to help solve the housing
crisis as the other supports required ‘such as access to work, schools and other social
supports are not close by.

Wellcamp is a world class quarantine facility, built to keep the COVID-19 virus contained.
This means that other uses of trie facility are not straightforward.

That said, we are open to any approaches or proposals.
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s.73 Irrelevant information

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Shane Doherty

Friday, 29 July 2022 8:27 AM
Jim Murphy

Donna O'Donoghue; Tim Linley
220728 HIB - WELLCAMP.docx
220728 HIB - WELLCAMP.docx
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s.73 Irrelevant informatio

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Kerryn Manifold
Thursday, 28 July 2022 5:38 PM
Shane Doherty; Jon Persley

220728 HIB - WELLCAMP.docx

220728 HIB - WELLCAMP.docx
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WELLCAMP
Quarantine is a federal responsibility.

We built Wellcamp after the Morrison Government refused to
meet that responsibility.

The day before Wellcamp was announced in August 2021, we
had to pause interstate hotspot arrivals because ali cur
quarantine hotels were full.

There were 5,114 people across 22 quarantine hotels at the
- highest point.

When the Morrison Government finally saicd they’d build a faeility
at Pinkenba, it was going to take too Iong to deliver — it’s stlll not
ready

We have cyclone shelters ready if they're needed.

We have flood levees 'ready if they're needed.

And now we have a quarantine centre that's re'ady if it's needed.

" The only thing we wasted was time.

WHY NOT OTHER USES?

It's a facility that's designed to keep people apart — people who
are homeless, people needed rehabilitation services, people
fleeing damestic violence need a community with services.

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
substantially revised downwards closer to the $7.67m on payment of thé final invoice with
the facility closing. '

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

We were able to disclose the overall cost after maiing the decision to close the facility and
advising the Wagners. Estimates was the appropriaie place to detail the figures. The
detailed breakdown of costs remains commierciai-in-confidence.

Other uses:

The design of the facility and its location makes it less suitable to help solve the housing
crisis as the other supports required‘such as access to work, schools and other social
supports are not close by.

Wellcamp is a world class quaraniine facility, built to keep the COVID-19 virus contained.
This means that other uses of trie facility are not straightforward.

That said, we are open to aty approaches or proposals.
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s.73 Irrelevant information

From:
Sent;
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Ok with this for Sam?

From the DP:

Wellcamp is already being used for COVID-positive individuals without suitable alternative accommodation,

Amy Hunter

Wednesday, 13 July 2022 1:48 PM
Shane Doherty; @Premiers Media
Katharine Wright

Wellcamp

including those who are homeless.

It was also made available for crisis accommodation during the recent floods.

Stakeholders have agreed the design of the facility and its location makes'it less suitable to help solve the housing

crisis as the other supports required such as access to work, schools ard other social supports are not close by.

That said, we would be open to any approaches or proposals.

1
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s.73 Irrelevant information

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Daniel Carvosso

Monday, 13 June 2022 6:02 PM

@Premiers Media; Darren Cann; Katharine Wright; Simon Zanatta; @DPOMedia;
@HealthMedia

Craig Elliot; David Potter

Wellcamp Police Resources

For your information.

The Wellcamp Police Establishment at the Queensland Regional Accommodation Centre wiit-be will be fully
decommissioned on 30 June. QPS PSOs will manage the security of the facility post20 June.

| understand the QPS intend to announce the reallocation of these resources soon.

Regards,

AUDAX AT FIDELLS

Queensland
Government

Daniel Carvosso

Senior Policy Advisor
Office of the Honourable Mark Ryan MP

Minister for Police and Corrective Services

and Minister for Fire and Emergency Services

1 William Street Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 City East QLD 4002
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s.73 Irrelevant information

From: Martin Philip

Sent: Wednesday, 1 June 2022 4:32 PM

To: Yvette D'Ath .

Cc: Shane Doherty; Kerryn Manifold; Katharine Wright; Amy Hunter; Jill Molloy
Subject: FW: Media inquiry: Wellcamp

FYl

l;@ Martin Philip

e < Senior Media Advisor
&4 Z Office of the Hon. Yvette D’Ath MP
% - Minister for Health and Ambulance Services
e Leader of the House
835:33,}%"& P |S-73 Irrelevanti Mob s.73 Irelevant Email: martin.philip@ministerial.gid.gov.au

1 William Street Brisbane

From: Connor Wallace <Connor.Wallace@health.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 1 June 2022 4:30 PM

To: Martin Philip <Martin.Philip@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Jill Molley <iti.violloy@ministerial.gld.gov.au>
Cc: news <news@health.qld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Media inquiry: Wellcamp

Urgent FYI. Calling now.
Background — not for attribution
Data from various system providers must be coliated before issuing an invoice.

Invoices for travellers quarantined at the Gueensland Regional Accommodation Centre located at Wellcamp are in
the process of being finalised.

ENDS

From:|s.73 Irrelevant information news.com.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 1 June 20'27_79:5(; 7_5%
To: news <news@health.gld.gov.au>; media@dsd.gld.gov.au

Subject: Media inquiry. Wellcamp

Hi all. Hope you're weil.
There seems to be some uncertainty about which department this is best directed to, so hopefully sending it to both
is okay. '

How many invoices have been issued to people who stayed at the Wellcamp Quarantine Facility and what is the
value?

A response by 4pm is appreciated.
Kind regards, |73 "€

1
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|s.73 Irrelevant information |

State Political Reporter

¢ourierdMail SindayMail

Cnr Mayne Road & Campbell Street Bowen Hills QLD 4006
GPO Box 130, Brishane, QLD 4001
p|s.73 Irrelevant infor

M We're forg,&w

E|s.73 Trrelevant in@news.com.au W www.couriermail.com.au
T

Follow us online ﬂ

Proudly supporting 1 d

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the named
addressee, If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsibie for delivery of the message to the addressee,
you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message
and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments which does
not relate to the official business of the sending company must be takeri ot to-have been sent or endorsed by that company or
any of its related entities. No warranty is made that the e-mail or attachmerits are free from computer virus or other defect.

**********************************************************************************

Disclaimer: This email and any attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information and may be
protected by copyright. You must not use or disclose them other than for the purposes for which they were
supplied. The privilege or confidentiality attached to this message and attachments is not waived by reason of
mistaken delivery to you. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use, disclose, retain, forward or
reproduce this message or any attachments. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender by return
email or telephone and destroy and delete all copies. Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views
of the sender and not the views of the’‘Queensland Government.

Queensland Health carries out monitoring, scanning and blocking of emails and attachments sent from or to

addresses within Queensland Heaitn for the purposes of operating, protecting, maintaining and ensuring
appropriate use of its computer network.

*******************#**#***********************************************************
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s.73 Irrelevant information

From: Katharine Wright

Sent: Monday, 9 May 2022 4:53 PM

To: Shane Doherty; Kerryn Manifold

Cc: Amy Hunter

Subject: FW: Courier Mail - Wellcamp inquiry

Hello, please see follow up gs re Wellcamp and DP’s response.

Please attribute to a spokesperson for Deputy Premier Steven Miles:

QRAC will continue to give health authorities options to help keep Queenslandere safe, and supports
individuals with quarantine and isolation accommodation in a range of circumstances. This has included
guests who have tested positive to COVID-19 but do not have a suitable place to safely isolate, such as:

. Travellers who couldn’t access an outbound international fiights and were left with no where to
stay

. People from evacuation centres due to recent flooding evenis that have been identified as positive
. Homeless persons

. People who live with at-risk or immunocompromised individuals, for example, a mother

undertaking cancer freatment

. Large families, including refugees

. Individuals with significant health needs and requiring disability support

e Victims of domestic violence who don’t have safe place to isolate.

This is proving to protect the vulnerakle graups in our community who are most at risk from COVID.

Queensland authorities have met with representatives of the cruise ship industry to discuss options to use
QRAC for international/interstate arrivals if a COVID-19 outbreak occurs on a cruise ship.

If there is an outbreak of COVID, passengers will be accommodated at QRAC, if these passengers cannot
travel home or do not have suitable accommodation.

As with other jurisdictions it was vital to secure a quarantine facility to keep Queenslanders safe and to
reduce reliance on oiir hospitals and hotel quarantine.

QRAC was the first new purpose-built facility in the country to open. It has had around 600 guests so far
across isolation and quarantine uses. The facility continues to act as the insurance policy we built it
for. And such a facility, still receiving guests, requires staff to run the facility.

If Queensland had relied on the Commonwealth to build the Pinkenba facility we would have had no
secure, government-managed, isolation and quarantine available at all. The Pinkenba facility was
supposed to be completed by 31 March. The Commonwealth have advised that it will now not be finalised
until the end of June at the earliest, with a commissioning period required in July. This is too late for the
600 people who have already utilised QRAC.

1
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When we had the Omicron outbreak and the next wave, we saw significant pressure on the health system
and hospital beds. But because we have had this purpose built facility, staffed by the appropriate skill mix,
we have diverted people with covid, who are well, away from hospital beds. The facility continues to
support our health system.

The capacity of the facility was developed with this in mind. The decision to bring any further beds on-line
would be made by the program board based on health advice.

ENDS

s.73 Irrelevant information i ‘
From @news.com.au>

Sent: Monday, 9 May 2022 2:07 PM

To: Katharine Wright <Katharine.Wright@ministerial.gld.gov.au>
Cc: Amy Hunter <Amy.Hunter@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Re: Courier Mail - Wellcamp inquiry

Thank you!

On Mon, 9 May 2022 at 13:28, Katharine Wright <Katharine.Wright@mniinisterial.gld.gov.au> wrote:

H I'll get you a response,

From:|s.73 Irrelevant information @hews-cééﬂ.au;
Sent: Monday, 9 May 2022 10:51 AM

To: Katharine Wright <Katharine.Wright@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Amy Hunter <Amy.Hunter@ministerial.gld.gov.au>

Subject: Courier Mail - Wellcamp inquiry

Hey guys,

| am writing a story for tomorrow's paper about how the government doesn't know whether all 1000 beds at
Wellcamp are going to be used. It foilows an inquiry | lodged with the department late last week. Jarrod Bleijie has
made a number of comments, including about the manager of QRAC position that's being advertised at the
moment.

"It was always a white elephant. The state government is going to employ someone to run a facility that won't have
anyone in it. Thisis more wasteful spending to the tune of $200 million from a third term government that is more
interested with how things look than how things are. | am gobsmacked that the government would even consider
bringing the additional 500 beds online when the centre is now useless.”

| have some questions for the Deputy Premier below.

1. Has the state government found any other uses for Wellcamp yet?

’
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2. Has the state government met with the cruise ship industry yet? If so, did anything come of that? Will Wellcamp
be used for people who test positive on cruise ships?

3. Will the state government extend its current lease?

4. How can the government justify the cost of Wellcamp when it now doesn't know whether all 1000 beds will be
used?

5. Mr Bleijie also said that the government should have looked at saving money and getting out of the Wellcamp
contract when it realised all of the beds might not be used. Did the government consider this?

My deadline is 3.30pm today if possible but let me know if you need a bit longer.

Thanks!

s.73 Irrelevant information

State Political Reporter

¢ourierdMailSundayMail

Cnr Mayne Road & Campbell Street Bowen Hills QLD 4006
T|s.73 Irrelevant information |

E|s.73 Irrelevant inf@news.com.au W www.couriermail.com.au

Follow us online |

We acknowledge the Traditional Owners of the land in all states and territories on which we work and report. We pay our respects to Aboriginal and
Torres Strait Islander Elders past, present and emerging, and-honolrr their history, cultures, and traditions of storytelling.
Proudly supporting 1 degree, A News Corp Australiz/initiative.

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. it is intended solely for the named
addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for delivery of the message 1o the addressee,
you may not copy or deliver this massage or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message
and its attachments and kindly notity the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments which does
not relate to the official business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company
or any of its related entities.No warranty is made that the e-mail or attachments are free from computer virus or other defect.

This email, togather with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged
and confidertial infarmation. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and
delete this email-and any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any
form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland
Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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|s.73 Irrelevant information |

State Political Reporter

ConrierdMailSundayMail

Cnr Mayne Road & Campbell Street Bowen Hills QLD 4006
T |S.73 Irrelevant information

E[s.73 Trrelevant infd@news.com.au W www.couriermail.com.au

G

Follow us online “’%m%@

We acknowledge the Traditional Owners of the land in all states and territories on which we work and report. We pay our respects to Aboriginal and
Torres Strait Islander Elders past, present and emerging, and honour their history, cultures, and traditions of storytelling.
Proudly supporting 1 degree, A News Corp Australia initiative.

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the named
addressee, If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee,
you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message
and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any coritent of tiis message and its attachments which does
not relate to the official business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company or
any of its related entities. No warranty is made that the e-mail or attachments are free from computer virus or other defect.
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s.73 Irrelevant informatio

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Sent from my iPhone

Shane Doherty <Shane.Doherty@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Thursday, 28 April 2022 8:44 AM

Kerryn Manifold

Updated Wellcamp

WELLCAMP HIB.docx

1
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WELLCAMP

e 546 have used the regional quarantine facility

e Under the constitution, quarantine is‘a federal
government responsibility

e It has never provided it

o We stepped up because the federal
government didn’t

e Because we acted we now have a fit for
purpose regional guarantine facility with its
own airport

e It's there for whatever comes at us next

e Emergency accommodation in natural
disasters, families escaping domestic violence,
farm workers ... there is a range of uses

o The federal government is yet to deliver its

facility at Pinkenba. | notice no-one is
attacking them
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s.73 Irrelevant information

From: Martin Philip

Sent: Thursday, 17 March 2022 2:59 PM
To: Shane Doherty z
Subject: RE: ABC media inquiry - Wellcamp

Thanks, will get Dept to action

Martin Philip

Senior Media Advisor

Office of the Hon. Yvette D'Ath MP
Minister for Health and Ambulance Services
Leader of the House

Queensland s.73 Irrelevant i s.73 Irrelevant i . . - ;
: : . .ald.gov.
Government P Mol{ Email: martin.philip@ministerial.qld.gov.au

1 William Street Brisbane

From: Shane Doherty <Shane.Doherty@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 17 March 2022 2:57 PM

To: Martin Philip <Martin.Philip@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Fwd: ABC media inquiry - Wellcamp

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

s.73 Irrelevant information
From: abcnet.al>

Date: 17 March 2022 at 2:55:35 pm AEST
To: "@Premiers Media" <premiers.media@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Subject: ABC media inquiry - Wellcamp

Good afternoon,

Just had an inquiry re: the Ukrainian family who has been quarantining at Wellcamp (reported in the
Courier Mail this morning).

| understand the Prermiet’s office is preparing the response to this situation?
Just trying to confirm when the family will be allowed to leave Wellcamp.
Thanks foiyour assistance.

Best,

s.73 Irrelevantiinformati

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

The information contained in this email and any attachment is confidential and may contain legally
privileged or copyright material. It is intended only for the use of the addressee(s). If you are not the
intended recipient of this email, you are not permitted to disseminate, distribute or copy this email

1 Relea
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or any attachments. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately and delete this email from your system. The ABC does not represent or warrant that
this transmission is secure or virus free. Before opening any attachment you should check for
viruses. The ABC's liability is limited to resupplying any email and attachments.
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s.73 Irrelevant information

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

&

el
g

BAX_ AT 110

Queensland
Government

Martin Philip

Thursday, 17 March 2022 9:18 AM
Shane Doherty

Ukrainian Family HIB

Ukrainian Family.docx

Martin Philip

Senior Media Advisor

Office of the Hon. Yvette D’Ath MP
Minister for Health and Ambulance Services
Leader of the House

p|s-73 Irrelevant | mob|s-73 Irrelevant | Email: martin.philip@ministerial.qld.gov.au

1 William Street Brisbane
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YVETTE D’ATH - HEALTH AND AMBULANCE SERVICES

17 March 2022

Ukrainian quarantine exemption

Unvaccinated arrivals are required to undergo a period of
quarantine in Queensland AS THEY ARE IN NSW, VIC,
SA, WA and TASMANIA

| advised that an exemption request was made fort this family to
undertake a period of quarantine at home at 3:20pm.

The exemption application was approved at 6:45pm. The family
will be able to quarantine at their relative’s home.

| am advised that transportation will be facilitated to ensure the
family can travel from Wellcamp to the residence.

This is a novel and fast-moving situation. | know that our
Quarantine Commissioner wiil-be working to improve our
processes into the future.

We are doing all we can to assist the Ukrainian people during this
humanitarian crisis.

In particular, we have ensured that all Ukrainian arrivals into
Australia are able to utilise our Hospital and Health services free
of charge.

Likewise, no quarantine fees are being charged for any Ukrainian
arrivals quarantining at Wellcamp.

RTIP272 Part 3 - 27 of 72



s.73 Irrelevant information

From: Kirsten Roos <kirsten.roos@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 2 March 2022 3:221 PM

To: @PremMediaOffice

Cc: External - Julia Sheedy; Emilee Colasimone; Ben Gordon
Subject: FW: Herald Sun inquiry - Wellcamp

Hi all — Please see below

Would you like this passed onto State Development?

Appreciate the Premier spoke briefly on it earlier today but | know State Development has been working on the
proposal.

EYl we received the following points from State Development for inclusion in the whole cf government key
messages this:

We're being agile and adaptable regarding how we use the Queensland Regional Accommodation Centre at Wellcamp.

The centre could play a role providing emergency housing, should couricils need it. We've written to councils as local and
district disaster management group reps indicating the facility is available as temporary, emergency accommodation for
people impacted by flooding. Anyone relocating to Wellcamp for temporary accommodation would be housed entirely
separately to people at the facility undertaking Covid-19 quarantiiie and isolation.

We'll work closely with councils who request accommodation be made available and can augment the existing disaster
management arrangements.

Kirsten Roos
z;@ Director, External Relations and Services

Engagement and Events
Department of the Premiet and Cabinet

/ P 07 3003 9029 M|5-73 Imelevantif. o
Queensland  Level 29, 1 William Street, Rrishane QLD 4000

Government PO Box 15185, City East, LD 4002

Please note: | sometimes work and send correspondence out of hours. Please do not feel obliged to respond
outside of your own work hours.

1 acknowledge Aboriginal peoples and Torres Strait islander
peoples as the Traditional Owners and Custodians of this Country
and recognise their connection to land, sea and community.

1 pay my respects to them, their cultures, and to their Elders,
past, present and emerging.

From|s.73 Irrelevant information news.com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 2 March 2022 3:17:33 PM (UTC+10:00) Brisbane
To: DPC Media <media@premiers.qld.gov.au>; media@premier.qgld.gov.au <media@premier.gld.gov.au>
Subject: Herald Sun inquiry

Hi there,
1
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I'm from the Herald Sun newspaper in Melbourne. | hope you're all safe with the flooding crisis.

I'm hoping to please get an attributable response from the Queensland government following on from some
comments made by the Victorian Premier at his press conference this morning.

Daniel Andrews this morning flagged that our newly-opened quarantine facility at Mickleham could provide a safe
temporary location for displaced flood victims in Queensland.

Would the Queensland government ever consider taking up this offer and sending Queenslanders out of their state
and down to Victoria?

Cheers

|s.73 Irrelevant infor

State Political Reporter

HWT Tower 40 City Road Southbank VIC 3006

s.73 Irrelevant .
s.73 Irrelevant information M W NewsCorpAustralia.com

We acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of the Jand in all states and territories on which.we worlcand report. We pay our respects to Aboriginal
and Torres Strait Islander Elders past, present and emerging, and honour their history, cltures, and traditions of storytelling.
Proudly supporting 1 degree, A News Coip Australia initiative,

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged of confidential information. It is intended solely for the named
addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message of responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee,
you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments 1o anvone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message
and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments which does
not relate to the official business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company or
any of its related entities. No warranty is made that the e-rmail or attachments are free from computer virus or other defect.
This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use.is limited to that intended by the author at the time and it is
not to be distributed without the author's consert. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no
liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in
this email are those of the author and do/not necessarily represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email
is confidential and may be subject to aclimof legal privilege. If you have received this email in error, please notify
the author and delete this message immediately
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s.73 Irrelevant informati

From: Amy Hunter

Sent: Thursday, 24 February 2022 3:14 PM

To: @Premiers Media

Subject: FW: Thursday 730, ABC TV: Aspen Medical/Wellcamp
Hi,

See below enquiry from s.73 Irrelevant informatiiat ABC 7:30,
Do you want to send him the Premier’s Hansard from today? It was pretty definitive!

Below is also a response that could go from a spokesperson.
Let me know your thoughts?

Amy

Attribute to a Queensland Government spokesperson:

Not all agreements are required to, or suit, going to tender.

In this instance, the decision to outsource service delivery was made after consultation with both Hospital and
Health Services and other private providers revealed that capacity could not be scaled up in time to operationalise
Wellcamp.

The rapid rise of Omicron cases from late December and increase in hospitalisations were key factors in initiating
this consultation with private providers, in order to ensure Gueensland Health service levels and workforce could be
maintained during this pandemic surge period, prioritising meeting the healthcare needs of the community.

Queensland Health has ongoing relationships with many private healthcare providers and consultation on
partnering to provide healthcare services to Queenslanders occurs regularly.

Consultation around the provision of health services at the Wellcamp facility, were held during December 2021.

The contract with Aspen Medical was finaiised during the commissioning phase which occurred throughout January
2022. ‘

The contact with Aspen Medicai has been executed to align with the lease period of Queensland Regional
Accommodation Centre.

ENDS
Background onty

Aspen Medical is'a known performer for delivering world-class healthcare in Australia and overseas, particularly with
regards to deployment of multidisciplinary healthcare teams and mobile hospitals in under-resourced or challenging
environments such as a global pandemic. The contract is commercial in confidence and will vary depending on the
services required for the project during the agreement.

From s.73 Irrelevant information @abc.net.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 23 February 2022 12:36 P
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To: news <news@health.qld.gov.au>
Subject: 730, ABC TV: Aspen Medical/Wellcamp

ATTENTION Connor —

Could you please help me with a few technical/timing questions regarding the decision to outsource medical services
for the Queensland Regional Accommodation Centre (Wellcamp) to Aspen Medical.

1. T’m trying to confirm when this decision was first announced — I can’t find anything on the official
government media statements site — the earliest news report I can find quotes the Deputy Premier, in the
company of the Health minister, at a media conference at a Eu Geni laboratory on January 20, 2022. Is this
when it was first made public? '

2. Inote a government spokesman is quoted in the Courier Mail on January 22 as saying “In this instance, the
decision to outsource service delivery was made after consultation with both hospitai-and health services and
other potential providers revealed that capacity could not be scaled up in time 10 operationalise the Wellcamp

_ facility.” When did this consultation begin?

3. When did the department make the decision “to outsource service delivery”?

4. When was the contract with Aspen Medical finalised?

5. How long does this contract go for?

Our program is putting together a report on Wellcamp — and our deadling for a response is close of business
tomorrow.

Thanks again for your help,

s.73 Irrelevant inf

|s.73 Irrelevant information |
Journalist

7.30, Brisbane bureau

M s.73 Irrelevant informat

T
W news.abc.net.au

Please consider the erivironment before printing this e-mail.

The information ¢ontained in this email and any attachment is confidential and may contain legally privileged or
copyright materiai. It is intended only for the use of the addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient of this
email, you are not permitted to disseminate, distribute or copy this email or any attachments. If you have received
this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. The ABC does
not represent or warrant that this transmission is secure or virus free. Before opening any attachment you should
check for viruses. The ABC's liability is limited to resupplying any email and attachments.

**********************************************************************************

2
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
of the sender and not the views of the Queensland Government.

Queensland Health carries out monitoring, scanning and blocking of emails and attachments sent from or to
addresses within Queensland Health for the purposes of operating, protecting, maintaining and ensuring
appropriate use of its computer network.

***********************************************************************i‘***’-******

This email and any attachments may contain confidential or privileged information and may be protected by copyright. You must not use or disclose
them other than for the purposes for which they were supplied. The confidentiality and privilege attached to'this message and attachment is not waived
by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use, disclose, retain, forward or reproduce this message or any
attachments. If you receive this message in error please notify the sender by return email or telephone; and destroy and delete all copies. The
Department does not accept any responsibility for any loss or damage that may result from reliatice on, or use of, any information contained in this email
and/or attachments.

;

RTIP272 Part 3 - 32 of 72



s.73 Irrelevant information

From: Amy Hunter

Sent: Wednesday, 23 February 2022 9:59 AM
To: @Premiers Media

Subject: Wellcamp guests

Attachments: Wellcamp.docx

Updated guest number included in the attached.

The breakdown is:
Total quarantine guests through QRAC since 5 Feb = 83 as at 23 Feb

Total isolation guests through QRAC since 5 Feb = 16 as at 23 Feb

Quarantine guests_currently at QRAC = 28 as at 23 Feb
Isolation guests currently at QRAC = 7 as at 23 Feb

Cheers,
Amy

Amy Hunter
Senior Media Advisor

Office of the Hon. Steven Miles MP

Deputy Premier, Minister for State Developmerit,
Infrastructure, Local Government and Pianning and
Minister Assisting the Premier on Olympics infrastructure
835;%5':}2“;{ ;VI-- s.73 Imelevantinforf o
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s.73 Irrelevant informatid

From: Amy Hunter

Sent: Thursday, 17 February 2022 2:30 PM
To: @Premiers Media

Cc: Katharine Wright

Subject: ABC wellcamp Qs

Hi,

as asked why we didn’t tender for a quarantine facility.
Any issues with the below?

Cheers,
Amy

Please attribute to a Queensland Government Spokesperson:

Quarantine is a commonwealth responsibility under the constitution.

However, last year it became clear the Morrison Government wouldn’'t deliver a purpose-built quarantine
facility in time for Queensland.

Wellcamp was delivered in record time, to the highest hezalth and infection control standards and can
accommodate 500 people.

ENDs

Amy Hunter

Senior Media Advisor

Office of the Hon. Steven Miles MP

Deputy Premier, Minister for State Devalopment,
Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning and
Minister Assisting the Premier-on Olympics Infrastructure
Queensland - :

“1s.73 Irrelevant i
Government M

Relea
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s.73 Irrelevant information:

From: Martin Philip

Sent: Thursday, 17 February 2022 12:54 PM
To: Shane Doherty; Kerryn Manifold

Cc: Lucy Collier; Luke Richmond

Subject: FW: Courier Mail - Wellcamp inquiry

We are just going to telthe Minister was referencing John Wagner’s comments about Pinkenba this
morning on Today, viz: :

“It's a very difficult site to build on and there is no way in the wide world it will be open-in-April.”

Martin Philip

Senior Media Advisor

Office of the Hon. Yvette D’Ath MP
Minister for Health and Ambulance Services
Leader of the House

- s.73 Irrelevant if—~
833:3‘5‘}12"& p|S-73 Irrelevantl Mok Email: martin.philip@ministerial.gld.gov.au
1 William Street Brisbane

From|5-73 Irrelevant information |@news_com,a u>
Sent: Thursday, 17 February 2022 11:22 AM

To: Martin Philip <Martin.Philip@ministerial.gld.gov.au>
Subject: Courier Mail - Wellcamp inquiry

Hey mate,
Can | please clarify - why is the Minister now questioning whether Pinkenba will open? What is she basing this on?
Can you please clarify or provide a response ASAP.

Thanks!

s.73 Irrelevant information

State Political Reporter

¢ourierdMailSundayiviail

Cnr Mayne Road & Campbell Street Bowei: Hills QLD 4006

1 8.73 Irrelevant information ]
g|S-73 Irrelevant inflg e ws com.au W www.couriermail.com.au

Foliow us online -

We acknowledge thie Traditional Owners of the land in all states and territories on which we work and report. We pay our respects to Aboriginal and
Torres Strait islander Elders past, present and emerging, and honour their history, cultures, and traditions of storytelling.
Proudly supporting 1 degree, A News Corp Australia initiative.

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. Itis intended solely for the named
addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee,
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

Thursday, 17 February 2022 8:29 AM

Martin Philip; Lucy Collier

Shane Doherty; Kerryn Manifold; Katharine Wright
Wellcamp HIB attached

HIB - Wellcamp.docx

Amy Hunter

Senior Media Advisor

Office of the Hon. Steven Miles MP

Deputy Premier, Minister. for State Development,
Infrastructure, Local Government and Planning and
Minister Assisting the Premier on Olympics Infrastructure

m

s.73 Irrelevant infi
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STEVEN MILES — DEPUTY PREMIER
WELLCAMP COST

The Queensland contribution to the cost of building the
regional quarantine centre at Wellcamp is $48.8 million.

It represents significant value for money when you
consider the facility was built in record time, to the best
health and safety standards, and can currently
accommodate 500 people.

The cost of Wellcamp is cheaper than other facilities of
its kind— the Commonwealth’s Pinkenba, Melbourne and
Perth facilities will reportedly cost $1.3 billion.

If asked about the service delivery costs:

The Government's lease airangement with the Wagner's
remains commercial in confidence.
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s.73 Irrelevant information

From: Amy Hunter

Sent: Thursday, 17 February 2022 7:16 AM
To: Kerryn Manifold; Shane Doherty

Cc: Katharine Wright

Subject: Wellcamp lines

Are you ok with these lines for the Health Minister’s presser?
Wellcamp
The Queensland contribution to the cost of building the regional quarantine centre‘at Wellcamp is $48.8 million.

It represents significant value for money when you consider the facility was built in record time, to the best health
and safety standards, and can accommodate 500 people.

It’s also significantly cheaper than similar facilities being built by the Cornmonwealth - Pinkenba is reportedly
expected to cost $350 - $400 million and Victoria’s Miclleham centre $200 riilion.

If asked about the service delivery costs:

The government’s lease arrangement with the Wagner’s remains commercial in confidence.

Amy Hunter

Senior Media Advisor

Office of the Hon. Steven Miles
Deputy Premier

s.73 Irrelevaﬁ infor|
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s.73 Irrelevant informatio

From: Brendon Strong

Sent: Wednesday, 16 February 2022 1:42 PM

To: @Premiers Media

Subject: FW: Wellcamp contract and lobbying contact

Just an FY! on Aspen. 15 donations to Qld LNP since 2017 totalling $35,000. None to Qld ALP. Soui‘ce: ECQ.

S0

$UNRECONCILED

$35,050
$RECONCILED

$35,050
TOTAL $AMOUNT

Donor
ASPEN MEDICAL PTY LIMITED
Aspen Mediéal |
Aspen Medical

~ Aspen Medical
ASPEN MEDICAL PTY LIMITED
ASPEN MEDICAL PTY LIMITED

ASPEN MEDICAL PTY LIMITED

ASPEN MEDICAL PTY LIMITED

ASPEN MEDICAL PTY LIMITED
ASPEN MEDICAL PTY LIMITED
ASPEN MEDICAL PTY LLIMITED
ASPENVMEDICAL PTY LIMITED
ASPEN MEDICAL PTY LIMITED
ASPEN MEDICAL PTY LIMITED

ASPEN MEDICAL PTY LIMITED

& Recipient

1
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Liberal National Party of Que
Liberal Nétional Party of Que
Liberal National Party of Que
Liberal Nétional Party of Que
Liberal National Party of Que:
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
Liberal Nrational Parfy of Que

Liberal National Party of Que
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From: s.73 Irrelevant information @f;':urfaxmedlacomau;
Sent: Wednesday, 16 February 2022 1:36 PM

To: @Premiers Media <premiers.media@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Jack Harbour
<Jack.Harbour@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Kerryn Manifold <Kerryn.Manifold@ministerial.gld.gov.au>

Subject: Wellcamp contract and lobbying contact

Afternoon,

Hoping to get a response to the following couple questions by 4pm if we could (have also gone tarthe DPs office on

the first one):
- On what date was the contract awarded to Aspen Medical for the provision of services at the Wellcamp quarantine

hub?

- Were any of the meetings between Aspen representatives and various Premier's office staff, detailed on the
lobbying contact log as occurring on June 2, April 24 and March 3 last year held in relation to, or featuring any
discussion of, such matters?

Best,

s.73 Irrelevant informati1

Reporter

brisbane times

INDEPENDENT. ALWAYS.

s.73 Irrelevant infor|

M
A 140 Ann Sf, BRISBANE, QLD, 4000
F s.73 Irrelevai@fairfaxmedia.com.au

@000

The information contained in this e-mail message and any accompanving files'is or may be confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, any use,
dissemination, reliance, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail or any, attached files is unauthorised. This e-mail is subject to copyright. No part of it
should be reproduced, adapted or communicated without the written.consent of the copyright owner. if you have received this e-mail in error please advise
the sender immediately by return e-mail or telephone and deleta all copies. Nine Group does not guarantee the accuracy or completeness of any information
contained in this e-mail or attached files. Internet communications are ot secure, therefore Nine Group does not accept legal responsibility for the contents
of this message or attached files.
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s.73 Irrelevant information

From: Martin Philip

Sent: Wednesday, 16 February 2022 1:00 PM

To: Amy Hunter

Cc: Shane Doherty; Kerryn Manifold; Jack Harbour; Zoe Russell; Luke Richmond; Lucy
Collier; Katharine Wright

Subject: RE: Aspen Medical meeting and Wellcamp contract

i
Thanks all, we've verified this exchange was unrelated to Wellcamp, which I'm going to passon to 5473 Inelevant

Martin Philip
Senior Media Advisor
Office of the Hon. Yvette D’Ath MP
Minister for Health and Ambulance Services
Leader of the House
Queensland p[573 Trrelevant | Mob s.73 Irrelevant

Government 1 William Street Brisbane

| Email: martin.philip@ministerial.gld.gov.au

From: Amy Hunter <Amy.Hunter@ministerial.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 16 February 2022 10:10 AM

To: Martin Philip <Martin.Philip@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Shane Doherty <Shane.Doherty@ministerial.gld.gov.au>; Kerryn Manifold
<Kerryn.Manifold@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Jack Harbour <Jack.Harbour@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Zoe Russell
<Zoe.Russell@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Luke Richmond <Luke.Richimond @ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Lucy Collier
<Lucy.Collier@ministerial.gld.gov.au>; Katharine Wright <Kathaiine.Wright@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Aspen Medical meeting and Wellcamp contract

This might be helpful.

s:73N3sked about the process selecting aspen

This response went to the courier Mail a few weeks ago after

If used please attribute to: Queensland Government spokesperson

Not all agreements are required to, or suit; going to tender. In this instance, the decision to outsource service delivery
was made after consultation with both Hospital and Health Services and other potential providers revealed that
capacity could not be scaled up in'time to operationalise the Wellcamp Facility.

Background only

Aspen Medical is a known performer for delivering world-class healthcare in Australia and overseas, particularly with
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

Office of the Hon, Steven Miles
Deputy Premier

s.73 Irrelevant info
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On 16 Feb 2022, at 9:45 am, Martin Philip <Martin.Philip@ministerial.gld.gov.au> wrote:

FYI at this stage, we are urgently looking into this
Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From{s-73 Irrelevant information @fairfaxmedia'com_au>

Date: 16 February 2022 at 9:39:35 am AEST

To: Martin Philip <Martin.Philip@ministerial.gld.gov.au>, "@HealthMedia"
<HealthMedia@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Aspen Medical meeting and Wellcamp contract

Hi there,

Just hoping to get a response to the following by 3pm today it possible:

- The QIC lobbying contact log shows a representative of Aspen Medical met with
the Health Minister's acting deputy COS on Decembei 24 for reasons declared
commercial-in-confidence. What was the purpose 6f this meeting?

- As of December 24, had the government decided to @ward, or had already
awarded, the contract for onsite medical services at the Wellcamp quarantine hub
to Aspen?

- If not, when was that decision made, and did this meeting at all influence that
decision? (

Best,

s.73 Irrelevant informatio

Reporter

brisbane times

INDEPENDENT., ALWAYS,

M|s.73 Irrelevant inform
A 140 Ann St, BRISBANE,'QLD, 4000

Eam\_c;d_ia.com,au

The information cortained in this e-mail message and any accompanying files is or may be confidential. If you are
not the intended recipient, any use, dissemination, reliance, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail or any
attachad-Gies is unauthorised. This e-mail is subject to copyright. No part of it should be reproduced, adapted or
communicated without the written consent of the copyright owner. if you have received this e-mail in error please
afvise the sender immediately by return e-mail or telephone and delete all copies. Nine Group does not
guarantee the accuracy or completeness of any information contained in this e-mail or attached files. Internet
communications are not secure, therefore Nine Group does not accept legal responsibility for the contents of this
méssage or attached files.

Relea
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s.73 Irrelevant informatig

From: Amy Hunter

Sent: Wednesday, 16 February 2022 10:10 AM

To: Martin Philip

Cc: Shane Doherty; Kerryn Manifold; Jack Harbour; Zoe Russell; Luke Richmond; Lucy
Collier; Katharine Wright

Subject: Re: Aspen Medical meeting and Wellcamp contract

This might be helpful.

S.731Ir
This response went to the courier Mail a few weeks ago after asked about the process seiecting aspen

If used please attribute to: Queensland Government spokesperson

Not all agreements are required to, or suit, going to tender. In this instance, the decision to outsource service delivery
was made after consultation with both Hospital and Health Services and othet potential providers revealed that
capacity could not be scaled up in time to operationalise the Wellcamp Facility.

Background only

Aspen Medical is a known performer for delivering world-class heaithcare in Australia and overseas, particularly with
regards to deployment of multidisciplinary healthcare teams ard mobile hospitals in under-resourced or challenging
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

s.73 Irrelevant inform

On 16 Feb 2022, at 9:45 am, Martin Philip <Martin.Philip@ministerial.qld.gov.au> wrote:
FYI at this stage, we are urgently looking into this
Sent from my-iPad

Begin forwarded message:

me:|s.73 Irrelevant information @fairfaxmedia.com.au>

Date: 16 February 2022 at 9:39:35 am AEST

To: Martin Philip <Martin.Philip@ministerial.qld.gov.au>, "@HealthMedia"
<HealthMedia@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Aspen Medical meeting and Wellcamp contract

Hi there,

1
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Just hoping to get a response to the following by 3pm today if possible:

- The QIC lobbying contact log shows a representative of Aspen Medical met with
the Health Minister's acting deputy COS on December 24 for reasons declared
commercial—in—confidence. What was the purpose of this meeting?

- As of December 24, had the government decided to award, or had already
awarded, the contract for onsite medical services at the Wellcamp quarantine hub
to Aspen?

- If not, when was that decision made, and did this meeting at all influence that
decision?

Best,

|s.73 Irrelevant informatio|

Reporter

brisbane times

INDEPENDENT. ALWAYS.
M|s.73 Irrelevant inforn1

A 140 Ann St, BRISBANE, QLD, 4000

:- fairfaxmedia.com.au

The information contained in this e-mail message and any accornpanying files is or may be confidential. If you are
not the intended recipient, any use, dissemination, reliance, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail or any
attached files is unauthorised. This e-mait is subject to copyright. No-part of it should be reproduced, adapted or
communicated without the written consent of the copyright/owrier, if you have received this e-mail in error please
advise the sender Immediately by return e-mail or telephone and dalete all copies. Nine Group does not
guarantee the accuracy or completeness of any information contained in this e-mail or attached files. internet
communications are not secure, therefore Nine Group does not accept legal responsibility for the contents of this
message or attached files.
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s.73 Irrelevant informatid

From: Kerryn Manifold

Sent: Wednesday, 16 February 2022 10:00 AM

To: Martin Philip; Shane Doherty; Jack Harbour; Zoe Russell

Cc: Luke Richmond; Lucy Collier; Katharine Wright; Amy Hunter
Subject: RE: Aspen Medical meeting and Wellcamp contract

https://www.smh.com.au/politics/federal/big-liberaI-donor—among—health-firms—seIected-to-run;v_accine-rollout-
20210427-p57my4.htm!

Kerryn Manifold

Director - Government Media Unit

Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP
Premier of Queensland and Minister for the Olympics

P 073719 7023 M s.73 Irrelevant i
Queensland 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185 City East QLD 4002

From: Martin Philip <Martin.Philip@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 16 February 2022 9:46 AM

To: Shane Doherty <Shane.Doherty@ministerial.gld.gov.au>; Kerryn Manifold
<Kerryn.Manifold@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Jack Harbour <Jack Harbour@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Zoe Russell
<Zoe.Russell@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Luke Richmond <Luke.Richmond@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Lucy Collier <Lucy.Collier@ministerial.gld.gov.au>;
Katharine Wright <Katharine.Wright@ministerial.gld.gov.au>, Amy Hunter <Amy.Hunter@ministerial.gld.gov.au>
Subject: Fwd: Aspen Medical meeting and Wellcampy cotitract

FYI at this stage, we are urgently looking into this
Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

s.73 Irrelevant information

From -2 _—l@fairfaxmedia.com.aw

Date: 16 February 2022 at 9:39:35 am AEST

To: Martin Philip <Mariin.Philip@ministerial.gld.gov.au>, "@HealthMedia"
<HealthMedia@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Aspen Medical meeting and Wellcamp contract

Hi there,

Just hoping to get a response to the following by 3pm today if possible:

- The QIC Iohbying contact log shows a representative of Aspen Medical met with the Health
Minister's acting deputy COS on December 24 for reasons declared commercial-in-confidence. What
was the purpose of this meeting?

- As of December 24, had the government decided to award, or had already awarded, the contract
for onsite medical services at the Wellcamp quarantine hub to Aspen?

- If not, when was that decision made, and did this meeting at all influence that decision?

Best,

1
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s.73 Irrelevant informatio

Reporter

brisbane times

INDEPENDENT, ALWAYS,
s.73 Irrelevant inform

A 140 Ann St, BRISBANE, QLD, 4000

E s.73 Irreleva@fairfaxmedia.com.au

The information contained in this e-mail message and any accompanying files is or may be confidential. If you-are not the intended
recipient, any use, dissemination, reliance, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-malil or any attached files is unauthorised. This e-
mail is subject to copyright. No part of it should be reproduced, adapted or communicated without the writteir-censent of the copyright
owner. If you have received this e-mail in error please advise the sender immediately by return e-mailof telephone and delete all
copies. Nine Group does not guarantee the accuracy or completeness of any information contained in this e-mail or attached files.
Internet communications are not secure, therefore Nine Group does not accept legal responsibility for the contents of this message or
attached files.
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s.73 Irrelevant information

From: Jack Harbour

Sent: Tuesday, 15 February 2022 4.07 PM
To: Shane Doherty

Subject: RE: Wellcamp final material

Thanks for that, I've updated.

From: Shane Doherty <Shane.Doherty@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 15 February 2022 4:05 PM

To: Jack Harbour <Jack.Harbour@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Wellcamp final material

Function starts at 11

Sent from my iPhone

On 15 Feb 2022, at 3:37 pm, Jack Harbour <Jack.Harbour@rninisterial.qld.gov.au> wrote:

Hi all,

Please see attached final material for tomorrow’s pressconference.
Please call me if there are any urgent changes.

Thanks in advance

Jack

1
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s.73 Irrelevant information

From: David Lee

Sent: Tuesday, 15 February 2022 2:51 PM

To: @PremMediaOffice; Fiona McNamara; Emily Kerekes

Subject: FW: 220216 - Opening Wellcamp Quarantine Facility- site map
Hi All,

Below is the parking for media and official guests etc.

David Lee

Principal Advisor - Programme

Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP
Premier of Queensland and Minister for the Olympics

P 07 3719 7000 M s.73 Irrelevant infg

1 William Street Brisbane QLD 400
PO Box 15185 City East QLD 4002

Queensland
Government

1
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[Media
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Guest
Parking

| edia entrance through
boom*gates;'C:‘ede’ntials_ to : :
be shown to gain access. S

i - —

-—TECHHdLOGY AVENUE

Virginia Dale

Y A /% Advisor
RSt Office of the rior. Steven Miles MP
@ A Deputy Premier, Minister for State Development, Infrastructure,
SONCRL Loca! Government and Planning and
L 2pel ST TR Minister Assisting the Premier on Olympics Infrastructure
Queensland  ___ W

Government P 073716 7081 | M s.73 Irrelevant |1

From: Virginia Dale
Sent: Friday, 11 February 2022 9:47 AM

To: David Lee <David.Lee@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Katharine Wright <Katharine . Wright@ministerial.qld.gov.au>;
Amy Hunter <Amy.Hunter@ministerial.gld.gov.au>; Zoe Bos <Zoe.Bos@ministerial.ald.gov.au>; Larin Bligh
<larin.bligh@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Emily Kerekes <Emily.Kerekes@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Katharine Wright <Katharine.Wright@ministerial.gld.gov.au>; Amy Hunter
<Amy.Hunter@ministerial.gld.gov.au>; Zoe Bos <Zoe.Bos@ministerial.gld.gov.au>; Larin Bligh
<larin.bligh@®ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Emily Kerekes <Emily.Kerekes@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Virginia Dale

2 | el
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<Virginia.Dale@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Subject: 220216 - Opening Wellcamp Quarantine Facility

Good morning all
Please see attached an Advance Report for the opening of QRAC, Wellcamp on Wednesday 16" February 2022,

Please note: - no invitations have been sent out as yet.

Dave we await your approval regarding invitations as per our discussion yesterday. Once approved the department

will send out the invitations — it would be good to do this today.

Dave we also await advise from your office on travel arrangements. | understand from you that the Premier may be

driving and therefore the DP would have access to the King Air.
Please let me know if there are any issues.

Thanks
Ginny

Virginia Dale
Advisor
Office of the Hon. Steven Miles MP

Deputy Premier, Minister for State Development, Infrastructure,
Local Government and Planning and
Minister Assisting the Premier on Olympics Infrastructure

Queensland

Government  p. o7 3719 7081 | M[s-73 Ielevant
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s.73 Irrelevant informatior]

From: David Lee

Sent: Monday, 14 February 2022 3:13 PM

To: @PremMediaOffice

Cc: Virginia Healy; Tim Linley; Greg Fowler

Subject: Wellcamp

Attachments: Attachment 7 - Premiers Protocol Form - Officially Opening the Wellcamp

Quarantine Facility in Toowoomba_DSD Update.docx; 220216 - Opening Wellcamp

Quarantine Facility.docx; 220216 - Opening Wellcamp Quarantine Facility.docx

Hi,

s.73 Irrelevi

Wellcamp material from

Dave

David Lee

Principal Advisor - Programme

Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP
Premier of Queensland and Minister for the Olympics

P 07 3719 7000 M s.73 Irrelevant i1

1 William Street Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 City East QLD 4002

Queensland
Government

1
RTIP272 Part 3 - 52 of 72



PREMIER’S ATTENDANCE
PROTOCOL FORM

To confirm the attendance of The Honourable Annastacia Palaszczuk MP, Premier of Queensland and Minister for the Olympics at
your function, could you please kindly complete the following form and return it to the Premier’s office as soon as conveniently
possible and no later than two weeks prior to the function date. The office will also require final versions of the following {if
applicable)...

O Running sheet

O Guest list

[0 Seating arrangements for Premier’s table
O Speech notes/background information
0 List of acknowledgments

Should you have any queries, please contact Virginia Healy, Executive Assistant for the Premier’s Office on 07 3713 7000,
Please return this completed form to_virginia,healy@ministerial.qld.gov.au .

DATE OF FUNCTION Wednesday 16 February 2022

NAME OF FUNCTION: Opening of Queensland Regional Accommodation Centre at WP!Icam;Tocwoomba {including
short site tour and press conference}

PURPOSE OF FUNCTION: To:

. commemorate the Queensland Regional Accommodaticn Centre’s opening to guests
- meet operational staff at the facility

- undertake a brief tour of Green Zones at the faciiity

NAME OF ORGANISATION: Department of Premier and Cabinet \

ADDRESS: TBA N\
WORK PHONE: T8A SN\
WORK FAX: TBA
NAME OF PERSON TO CONTACT | NITBINA DS /oo oo [ Commented [B1]]____kcould you please confirm ou are
REGARDING THIS FUNCTION: _/ heppy to be the contact here? : : :
MOBILE: TBA "/
EMAIL: TBA _
In case of emergency, please nominate a person/s within the piganisation who can be contacted on the day of the function {a mobile
number is preferred). Please ensure this person is aware they are the emergency contact and their mobile r ins switched on
NAME OF PERSON #1: Bec Nortan, Sttt fanwms & Eng Lead, QMP (0SDILGP) | MOBILE: | S-73 Irrelevant inforf
NAME OF PERSON #2: Neal White, Exec Director Facility Mgmt, QMP MOBILE:
(DSDILGRY— |\
Please return to virginia.healy@ministerial.qld.gov.au 1
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PREMIER’S ATTENDANCE
PROTOCOL FORM

NAME AND ADDRESS OF VENUE: | Queensland Regional Accommodation Centre
QRAC Wellcamp Quarantine Facility Toowoomba
Technology Avenue
Wellcamp Business Park

VENUE ROOM (IF APPLICABLE): Meeting point at entrance at Police/Security

PHONE NUMBER: TBA /<
VENUE CONTACT PERSON: TBA N
EMAIL ADDRESS: TBA _ :

» The Premier will arrive in her Ministerial vehicle and a car space will need to be made available for the duration of the Premier’s
attendance. Please detail parking Instructions below.

Drive to the Queensland Regional Accommodation Centre and a Protective Services Officer will greet thie vehicle at top of driveway.
Car space will be allocated in the visitor car park specifically for Premier and Deputy Premier vehicles:

Please list the location and the name/s of those who will greet the Premier on her arrival, N/
Quarantine Commissioner and Executive Director Facility Operations will greet Premier-and Deputy Premier at drop off point. A short
site tour of the Queensland Regional Accommodation Centre will commence following arrivai:

NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON #1: | Joanne Greenfield, Quarantine Commissfoner mosiLe: _|S.73 Irrelevant inform
NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON #2: | Neal White, Executive Director Facility Dperations MOBILE:
NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON #3: | Chief Health Officer (if in attendance) N/ MOBILE: TBA |

R
TIME FUNCTION BEGINS: 10:00am | TIME FUNCTION CONCLUDES: 11:00am
TIME PREMIER SHOULD ARRIVE: [ 10:00am _—| Tivic PREMIER MAY DEPART: | 11:00am ]

ROVATF
GUEST SPEAKER!
ATTENDEE/GUEST ONLY:
MEET AND GREET OPPORTUNITY:
AWARD PRESENTATION:
WREATH LAYING:
GTHER (PLEASE SPECIFV);
e SHORT SITE VISIT
o MEET AND GREET OPPORTUNITY-WITH Giu ENSLAND REGIONAL ACCOMMODATION CENTRE OPERATIONAL STAFF
¢  COMMEMORATING THE FA("!Li_Fiﬁ CPENING TO GUESTS AND ANSWERING QUESTIONS FROM THE MEDIA,

£
0
X
L
[

Please return to virginia.healy@ministerial.ald.gov.au 2
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PREMIER’S ATTENDANCE

PROTOCOL FORM

SPEECH DURATION;

(PLEASE NOTE — 20 MINS MAX)
PLEASE ENSURE A LECTERN
(WITH LIGHT IF EVENING) IS
PROVIDED FOR THE PREMIER

Media address TBC

PLEASE INDICATE IF YOU WISH
FOR THE PREMIER TO SPEAK ON
A SPECIFIC TOPIC:

Fast facts and Medla Release to be provided se|

parately:

PLEASE PROVIDE THE NAME OF Not applicale

THE MC: VA U\
1. | Deputy Premier Steven Miles
2. | Quarantine Commissioner Joanne Greenfield

PLEASE LIST THE NAMES AND 3. | Wagner Corporation Chair John Wagner

TITLES OF OTHER SPEAKERS: 3 e
5, N

WHAT IS THE DRESS CODE FOR THE FUNCTION:

Standard professional dress sppropriate.
Closed in shoes raquired;

HOW MANY GUESTS ARE EXPECTED TO ATTEND?

Approx 40 peopie, riot including media
representatives

PLEASE DESCRIBE THE MAKE-UP OF THE AUDIENCE:

¢ Cuarantine Management Program
Leadership

o QRAC Operational Leads & staff

* tocal Toowoomba & Darling Downs
Community representatives

e \Wagner Corporation Leadership & staff

WILL AN INVITATION BE SENT OUT FOR THE EVENT? | " )

Please note: invitations promoting the Premier’s attendance must be approved by 0 no: [

the Premier’s office before disteibution: | T e i
WILL THE PREMIER BE REQUIRED TO PARTICIPATE IN A Q&A SESSION DURING

THE EVENT? ves: [] No: X

WILL MEDIA BE IN ATTENDANCE AND FOR WHAT PURPOSE?

Media are in attendance and will be present to
complete press conference

PLEASE LIST THE NAMES OF INVITED MEDIA OUTLETS EXPECTED TO ATTEND:
Please note: all media requests need to be cleared with the Prémier’'s media team
prior to the event. Please contact the Premier’s media team ur. 07 3719 7000 to
confirm any arrangements prior to the event.

T8C

Note: DSDILGP will not be inviting any media
outlets.

PLEASE LIST THE RELEVANT SCC!AL MEDIA DETAILS OF THE EVENT, VIPS AND
ORGANISATION
Including Hashtags, twitter handles, welsites and facebook pages

Related websites:
https://www.statedevelopment.ald.gov.au/indus

try/queenstands-quarantine-network

https://www.statedevelopment.gld.gov.au/indus
tr eenslands-quaraptine-
network/queensiand-regional-accommodation-

centre

Please return to virginia.healy@ministerial.ald.gov.au

RTIP272 Part 3 - 55 of 72

here?-We will scnd iny
bo promoling the Premic:
invitations, 3

. .---1.Commented [B2]i| 5.7 3} how would you like us o respond !

regarding the opening event bul won't
r's ailendance. They. will be.informal:emait




PREMIER’S ATTENDANCE
PROTOCOL FORM

PLEASE NOTE!

O The correct way of introducing the Premier is: “Premier Annastacia Palaszczuk”.

O Palaszczuk should be pronounced Pal-a-shay

O The Premier will have two Qld Police officers and two advisors with her at all times and it would be appreciated.if
they too could be accommodated for at your event. The QPS Officers and advisors need not be accommodated
on the same table as the Premier but as close as conveniently possible.

O Requests for the Premier to partake in a Q&A session during your event need to be cleared with the Premier’s
office. Please contact the Executive Assistant to the Premier on 07 3719 7000,

O Please remember the Premier’s office will also require the following documents as well as this compieted
protocol form prior to the event in order to confirm the Premier’s attendance such as; rurining sheet, guest list,
seating arrangements for Premier’s table, speech notes/background information, list of acknowledgments

O Full list of VIP acknowledgements must be provided to virginia.healy@ministerial.qld.gov.au and
thepremier@premiers.gld.gov.au no later than two days prior to the event.

{3 Please contact the Premier’s office if you require further details.

Please return to virginia.healy@iministerial.ald.gov.au
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Advance Report

As @ 0935 Friday 11" February 2022
All information to remain confidential

OPENING OF THE QUEENSLAND REGIONAL ACCOMMODATION
CENTRE (QRAC) AT WELLCAMP TOOWOOMBA

Wednesday 16" February 2022

ROLE Premier and Deputy Premier to open the QRAC at Wellcamp Toowoomba
TIME 9.30am — arrive Wellcamp Airport
10.00am to 11.00am — event
11.30am — depart for Brisbane
ADDRESS Technology Avenue
Wellcamp Business Park
Wellcamp
Drop point: Turn right off Technology Avenue into the carpark entrance, turn left toward visitor's
carpark where there will be allocated parking
Pls note: the vehicles will be repositioned for departure as per directed on the day.
DRESS CODE & Smart casuai - covered shoes A pleasant 28 degrees — cloud cover
WEATHER
TO BE MET BY Mr John Wagner, Chairman Wagner Corporation
ELECTORATE/s Condamine Pat Weir MP - Not Attending
MEDI!A PRESS CONFERENCE LOCATION: Media to assemble on site at 9.30am.

QRAC Wellcamp Quarantine Facility Toowoomba

Technology Avenue

Wellcamp Business Park

Wellcamp

Parking available beside the Logistics/Supplies warehouse (last warehouse on the right hand
side). QRAC staff member will be at boom gate entrance to the site to assist with entry and
instructions.

Please note all attendee requirements.

Page 1 of 6
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MEDIA TO PROCEED THROUGH BOOMGATE AND PARK AS DIRECTED

ALL ATTENDEE
REQUIREMENTS

All attendees are to complete sign-in and meet following requirements:

Covered shoes

Masks to be worn at all times unless addressing media

Attendees must stay within the Green Zones and as directed by QRAC/DSD staff
Attendees need to be double vaccinated and show evidence on arrival

Social distancing needs to be maintained wherever possible

Page 2 of 6
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TRAVEL

PREMIER’s AIRCRAFT / VEHICLE

Premier
Security
Advisor
Media Advisor

DEPUTY PREMIER’s AIRCRAFT

Deputy Premier
Kat Wright
Premier's Digital
Premier’s Digital
Media?

Media?

AUSLAN

Booked by Dave Lee Wednesday 9" February

RUN SHEET

0815

0930

1000

Deputy Premier arrives at Wellcamp Airport and’is met by John Wagner

Premier arrives at Wellcamp Airport and is miet by the Deputy Premier and John
Wagner

o Advance vehicles x 2 Dave Lee and Virginia Dale
o Wagner vehicles x 4 — for travelling party

Premier, Deputy Premier and iravelling party to proceed to QRAC Wellcamp
(approx. 5 min drive).

On arrival a select group (group identified further below) will commence a
site walk-through
- Police /:Security building
- Vantage point facing Arrivals Hall A from ring road
- Heaith building
- Temporary Kitchen
Legistics & Supplies Warehouse (press conference location)

Corrmence formalities
o/Acknowledgement to Country
o Premier to open facility
o Deputy Premier to speak
o Quarantine Commissioner
o John Wagner to speak
o Press conference
o Morning tea - light refreshments

The Premier, Deputy Premier and accompanying media depart for Brisbane

Page 3 of 6
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SECURITY / POLICE BUILDING

i{ "’f’“’tﬁ ey

ARRIVALS HALL — RED ZONE — UNABLE TO VISIT, THOUGH WEZ WALK PAST

BUILDING

Page 4 of 6
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MISCELLANEOUS — WALKING ROUTE

s.73 Irrelevant information

CONTACTS Neal White, Executive Director QRAC (DSD)
Bec Norton, Strategic Comms & Engagement Lead, QMP (DSDILGP)
Andrea Cote, Strategic Comms &_Engagement Support, QWP (DSDILGP)
Damian Bell, Executive General Mznager Wagner Corporation

Wagner Corporatiéﬁ
Neal White — Executive Director Facility Operations (Host for Site Tour)
SUPPORT STAFF )
Bec Norton, Strategic Comms & Engagement Lead, QMP
These staff will not be
completing site tour Andrea Cote = Strategic Communications & Engagement — QMP
(excl host)

Event Support — QMP

Senior Sergeant (QPS) — QRAC

| ‘QRAC Site Manager (Compass)

{"QRAC Guest Experience Manager (Compass)

QRAC Executive Chef (Compass)

Facility management staff x 2

Protective Services Officer / Police x 2

Aspen Medical staff x 2

PwC) - QMP

(PwC) - QMP

Page 5of 6
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Joannhe Greenfield — Quarantine Commissioner?

DEPARTMENT _ _
ATTENDEES Dr John Gerrard — Chief Health Officer (TBC)!
*WILL COMPLETE SITE | Dr John Wakefield ~ DG Queensland Health*
TOUR
Program Director, Quarantine Management Program

Craig Rutledge, Regional Office State Development
Kristian Rose — Regional Office, State Development
Simon Fraquelli — GM Operations, Compass Group Australia =—
Mayor Paul Antonio TN\

EXTERNAL ATTENDEES N\

N o — Indigenous Artist & Welcome to Country
*WILL COMPLETE SITE
TOUR | ocal Multi-cultural community representative®
Ali Davenport; CEQ — Toowoomba and Surat Basin Enterprise?
Toowoomba Chamber of Commerce N
John Wagner| wagnerco.com.ay
INVITEES s.73 Irrelevant information | wagnerco.com.au
)
LIST PROVIDED BY ] Nagnerco.com.au
WAGNERS l

wagnerco.com.au

Damian Bell

wagnerco.com.au

wagnerco.com.au

yvagnerco.com.au

vagnerco.com.au

vagnerco.com.au

wagnerco.com.au

utchinsonbuiiders.com.au

hutchies.com.au

wagnerco.com.au

vagnerco.com.au

wellcampairport.com.au

yagnerco.com.ad

vagnerco.com.au

yagnerco.com.au

vagnerco.com.au

Nagnerco.com.au
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s.73 Irrelevant informatid

From: Amy Hunter

Sent: Friday, 11 February 2022 3:30 PM

To: @Premiers Media

Cc: Katharine Wright; Martin Philip; Lucy Collier
Subject: FW: Courier Mail - Wellcamp inquiry

Hi,

See below a response for >3 "V o Wellcamp.

Let me know if any issues?

Cheers,
Amy

Response from a Queensland Government spokesperson:

There are currently 38 people staying at the Queensland Regional Accornmodation Centre (QRAC) for quarantine
purposes, this number is expected to increase over the coming weeks, '

As has previously been reported, some specialist contractors have been-engaged by the Department of Sate
Development and are working with an interagency group on quarantine and isolation management across
Government including the commissioning of QRAC and planning for the Commonwealth’s Pinkenba facility.

Further Background
The Department’s Quarantine Management Taskforce is not-based in 1 William Street.

In relation to questions around the employment conditions of public servants. The Department will not comment on
the employment conditions of public servants.

ENDS

Amy Hunter

Senior Media Advisor

Office of the Hon. Steven Miles MP

Deputy Premier, Mirister for State Development,
Infrastructure, Local Covernment and Planning and
Minister Assisting the Premier on Olympics Infrastructure

Queensland : e
Government M s.73 Irrefevaint .j

s.73 Irelevant informagon -
From: pormation |@news.com.au>

Sent: Friday, 11 February 2022 8:41 AM

To: Katharine Wright <Katharine.Wright@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Amy Hunter <Amy.Hunter@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Lachlan CLARK <Lachlan.Clark@dsdilgp.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Courier Mail - Wellcamp inquiry

Morning guys,

1
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I'm not sure who is best placed to answer these given Wellcamp is now open. If some need to be directed elsewhere
can you please let me know.

1. How many people are currently staying at Wellcamp? Are they all unvaccinated international travellers?
2. Was there a tender process before appointing EY and PwC to do consulting work for the facility? Are these
consultants still working out of 1IWS?

3. In what capacity has Russell Bowles been engaged to work on the project?

My deadline is 4pm today.

Thanks

s.73 Irrelevant i

s.73 Irrelevant information
State Political Reporter

Cnr Mayne Road & Campbell Street Bowen Hills QLD 4006

s.73 Irrelevant information
s.73 Irrelevant infd@ news com.au W www.couriermail.com.au

Follow us onling

We acknowledge the Traditional Owners of the land in 2l states and territories on which we work and report. We pay our respects to Aboriginal and
Torres Strait Islander Elders past, present and emerging, and honour their history, cultures, and traditions of storytelling.
Proudly supporting 1 degree, A News Corp Australiainitiative,

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the named
addressee. If you are not thezddressee indicated in this message or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee,
you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone, Rather, you should permanently delete this message
and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments which does
not relate to the official business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company or
any of its related entities. No warranty is made that the e-mail or attachments are free from computer virus or other defect,

2
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s.73 Irrelevant information

From: David Lee

Sent: Thursday, 10 February 2022 9:09 AM

To: Jon Persley; Shane Doherty; Tam van Alphen; Zoe Russell; Jack Harbour; Emily
Kerekes; Tim Linley; Myles Lawrence

Subject: Wellcamp Opening

Attachments: 220216 - Opening Wellcamp Quarantine Facility.docx

Hi All,

Attached is the draft advance report — this will change, is heading out there today.
Want to flag with you the list Wagners are proposing to invite.

e All Councillors
e All Local MPs

Can we get some direction on this.
Dave

David Lee

Principal Advisor - Programme

Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP
Premier of Queensland and Minister for the Olympics

P 07 3719 7000 |73 Ielevantinf

1 William Street Brisbane QLD 400
PO Box 15185 City East QLD 4002

Queensland
Government

1
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Advance Report

As @ 2140 Wednesday 9" February 2022
All information to remain confidential

OPENING OF THE QUEENSLAND REGIONAL ACCOMMODATION
CENTRE (QRAC) AT WELLCAMP TOOWOOMBA

Wednesday 16" February 2022

ROLE Premier and Deputy Premier to open the QRAC Wellcamp Quarantine Facility Toowoomba

TIME 9.30am — arrive Wellcamp Airport
10.00am to 11.00am — event
11.30am — depart for Brisbane

ADDRESS Technology Avenue Parking: At the drop point — as directed
Wellcamp Business Park
Wellcamp

DRESS CODE & Smart casual A pleasant 28 degrees — cloud cover
WEATHER Covered shogs, iong pants and long sleeves
TO BE MET BY Mr John Wagner, Chairman Wagner Corporation
B
ELECTORATE/s | Condamine Pat Weir MP - Not Attending
MEDIA PRESS CONFERENCE LOCATION: Media to assemble on site at 9.45am.

QRAC Wellcamp Quarantine Facility Toowoomba
Technology Avenue

Wellcamp Business Park

Wellcamp

Parking available in visitor car park and on the street

Please note all attendee requirements below.

Page 1 of 4
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All attendees are to complete sign-in and meet following requirements:
ALL ATTENDEE
REQUIREMENTS

e Covered shoes, long pants and long sleeves

e Masks to be worn at all times unless addressing media

o Attendees must stay within the Green Zones and as directed by QRAC/DSD staff
e Attendees need to be double vaccinated and show evidence on arrival

e Social distancing needs to be maintained wherever possible

PREMIER’s AIRCRAFT

AIRCRAFT e Premier
MANIFEST e Security

o Advisor

¢ Media Advisor

DEPUTY PREMIER’s AIRCRAFT
Deputy Premier

Kat Wright

Premier’s Digital
Premier’s Digital

Media?

Media?

AUSLAN e Booked by Dave Lee Wednesday 9" February

RUN SHEET 0915 Deputy Premier arrives at Wellcamp Airport and is met by John Wagner

0930 Premiar arrives at Wellcamp Airport and is met by the Deputy Premier and
Joha Wagner

o Advance vehicles x 2 Dave Lee and Virginia Dale
o Wagner vehicles x 4 — for travelling party

Premier, Deputy Premier and travelling party to proceed to QRAC Wellcamp
(approx. 5 min drive). :

1000 On arrival the party will commence a site walk-through

Health Centre and Police / Security Building
- Logistics building and temp Kitchen
- Arrivals area for Accom Block A (external only)

- Introductions to QRAC operational staff at grassed area next to
Arrivals Hall

Proceed to commence formalities
o Acknowledgement to Country
o Premier to open facility
o Deputy Premier to speak
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o John Wagner to speak
o Press conference
o Morning tea — light refreshments (food & beverage)

1100 The Premier, Deputy Premier and accompanying media depart for Wellcamp
Airport
1130 Premier and Deputy Premier’s flights depart for Brisbane
PHOTOS

I %

CONTACTS

s.73 Irrelevant informatior

Neal White, Executive Director QRAC (DSD)

Bec Norton, DSD

Andrea Cote, Strategic Comms & Engagement; Quarantine
Management Program, (DSD)

Damian Bell, Executive General ManagerWagner Corporation

Wagner Corporation

DAVE FOR DISCUSSION PLEASE

ATTENDEES

Joanne Greenfield — Quarantine Cornmissioner

Dr John Gerrard, CHO

Pragram Director, Quarantine Management Program

Craig Rutledge, Regional Office State Development

Kristian Rose - Regional Office, State Development

Neal White — Executive Director Operations QRAC*

Andrea Cote - Strategic Communications & Engagement — QMP*

Strategic Communications & Engagement Support — QMP

" QRAC Site Manager (Compass)

I"QRAC Catering Manager (Compass)

Facility management staff x 2

Protective Services Officer / Police x 2

Aspen Medical staff x 2

Simon Fraquelli — GM Operations, Compass Group Australia

[ Ali Davenport, CEQ TSBE
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Toowoomba Chamber of Commerce

ATTENDEES

LIST PROVIDED BY
WAGNERS

John Wagner

Nagnerco.com.au

s.73 Irrelevant information

wagnerco.com.au

Nvagnerco.corr.au

yagnerco.ceniad

Damian Bell

wadgnerco.com.au

wagnerco.com.au

wagnerco.com.au

Wagnerco.com.au

yagnerco.com.au

wagnerco.com.au

hutchinsonbuilders.com.auy

All Toowoomba Regional Councillors

d
T

hutchies.com.au

Politicians including Garth Hamiliton

wagnerco.com.au

vagnerco.com.au

vellcampairport.com.au

wadnerco.com.au

Nagnerco.com.au

@wagnerco.com.au

vagnerco.com.au

wadnerco.com.au

RTIP272 Part 3 - 69 of 72

Page 4 of 4



s.73 Irrelevant informatior

From: Zoe Russell

Sent: Monday, 7 February 2022 3:02 PM
To: @PremMediaOffice

Subject: Fwd: First arrivals at Wellcamp

Can someone assist.
I'm driving.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

s.73 Irrelevant information
From: Dnews.com.au>

Date: 7 February 2022 at 2:26:44 pm AEST
To: Zoe Russell <Zoe.Russell@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Re: First arrivals at Wellcamp

Hi Zoe, thanks for sending that through and apologies | haven't'gotGack sooner, | was just
wondering if it'd be possible to follow up on the first arrivals at Wellcamp and confirm they arrived
over the weekend? Are there any further details available on how many people who are now
currently quarantining at the facility?

Also, | note that today Prime Minister Scott Morrison annaunced Australia's international borders
will reopen on February 21 for double vaccinated visitors, is there any idea when the quarantine hub
will reach full capacity, and who will be using it?

Thanks,

On Fri, 4 Feb 2022 at 13:49, Zoe Russell <Zoe Russell@ministerial.gld.gov.au> wrote:

Hi[S " "t he Deputy Premier dic-get asked questions about it in his press conference today.

You can view that here: https://fb.watch/aYmXiOfMi8/

Kind regards,

Zoe

s.73 Irrelevant information

From @news.com.au>

Sent: Friday, 4 February 2022 12:51PM

To: @Premiers Media <premiers.media@ministerial.gld.gov.au>
Subject: First arrivals at Wellcamp

1
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Hi, this may have been detailed in today's press conference and I've just missed it but is it possible
to get confirmation of reports that the first group of people to use the Wellcamp quarantine facility
will arrive tomorrow? If that's the case is there any detail available on how many people there will
be, where they're coming from and if that number is expected to increase in the coming days?

Thanks,

s.73 Irrelevant informatic1

Reporter

The Chronicle

m|s-73 Irrelevant inf

E |s.73 Irrelevan@pews.com.au W NewsCorpAustralia.com

We acknowledge the Traditional Owners of the land in all states and territorieson which we work and report. We pay our
respects to Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Elders past, present and emerging, and honour their history, cultures, and
traditions of storytelling.

Proudly supporting 1 degree, A News Corp Australia initiative.

This message and its attachments may contairciegally privileged or confidential information. It is intended
solely for the named addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for
delivery of the message to the addressee, you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to
anyone. Rather, you should permanently defete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the
sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments which does not relate to the official
business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company or any
of its related entities. No warranty-is made that the e-mail or attachments are free from computer virus or
other defect.

This email, together with aity aitachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may
contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the
sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from your computer
system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that
relies on it; anv form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is

also prchibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of
the Queensland Government. '

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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|s.73 Irrelevant information|

Reporter

The Chronicle

s.73 Irrelevant i
:
Els.73 Trrelevanf@news.com.au W NewsCorpAustralia.com

We acknowledge the Traditional Owners of the land in all states and territories on which we work and report. We pay our
respects to Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Elders past, present and emerging, and honour their history, cultures, and
traditions of storyteiling.

Proudly supporting 1 degree, A News Corp Australia initiative,

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended
solely for the named addressee, If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for
delivery of the message to the addressee, you may not copy or deliver this message or its-attachments to
anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender
by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments which does not relate to the official

business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent ot endorsed by that company or any
of its related entities. No warranty is made that the e-mail or attachmenis are free from computer virus or
other defect.
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